10/03/2017
Answers to San Jacinto River Stage 3 MDP RFP/Q Questions:
Q: Is the cost proposal included in the 30 page limit?
A: The cost proposal will not count towards the 30-page limit for the overall proposal.

Q: Do you want the main proposal submitted on a CD and a hard paper copy of the cost
proposal? Or would you prefer that the cost proposal be submitted on a separate CD?
A: We prefer the cost proposal be submitted on a separate CD in a sealed envelope. The
overall (main) proposal should be submitted in PDF format on a different CD, and Section L
(Cost Proposal) should be left blank with the message “Cost proposal submitted
separately”.

Q: Can you please indicate what you would like to see in Section G (Firm Experience)?
How is this section different from Section J (Record of Past Performance)? As a response
to Section G, could we refer the reader to see the projects included in Section J?
A: Section J (Record of Past Performance) is specifically for the respondent to cite projects
within the last three years that are relevant to this RFP/Q. Section G is for the respondent to
provide a general overview of their overall experience in developing Master Drainage Plans
and EIRs. Respondents are free to refer to any other sections in their proposal.

Q: Will the GIS shape files of previously mapped waters of the US/State (Jurisdictional
Delineation) and focused plant surveys be available to the selected consultant for the
purpose of updating?
A: The District will provide the selected consultant with all applicable files within our
possession, and the District will work with partnering agencies to obtain other historical files
that may facilitate the project. With that clarification, proposing firms may assume that the
aforementioned GIS files will be provided to the selected consultant.

